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October 15,2014

Via Electronic Submission

Annette L. Vietti-Cook

Secretary of the Commission

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop O-16G4

Washington, DC 20555-0001

RE: Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2; Consideration of Approval of
Transfer of Licenses and Conforming Amendments; Docket Nos 50-387, 50-388,
and 72-28; NRC-2014-0211

Dear Secretary Vietti-Cook:

This letter is to inform you regarding the anticipated participation of Allegheny Electric
Cooperative, Inc. (“Allegheny”™), in the above-captioned dockets. Allegheny is a co-licensee and
co-owner of the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2. Allegheny has resolved
outstanding issues with its co-licensee, PPL Susquehanna LLC, and accordlngly does not plan to
intervene or request a hearing in these proceedings.

Sincerely,

e [

William S. Huang
Attorney for
Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.

cc: David Dulick, General Counsel, Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.
David Lewis, Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP, Attorney for PPL Susquehanna, LL.C




NRCExecSec Resource

_ T U
From: Bell, Jessica R. <Jessica.Bell@spiegelmcd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:30 AM
To: NRCExecSec Resource
Cc: Huang, William S.
Subject: Allegheny NRC Correspondence Oct. 15, 2014
Attachments: Allegheny NRC Correspondence-10-15-14.pdf

The attached letter was filed on Wednesday, October 15, 2014, on behalf of Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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